SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
April 7, 2009
9:04 a. m

9:04: 02 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stedman called the Senate Finance Comm ttee neeting
to order at 9:04 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or
Senat or
Senat or
Senat or
Senat or
Senat or

Lyman Hof f man, Co- Chair
Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Charlie Huggins, Vice-Chair
Johnny Ellis

Donny O son

Joe Thomas

MEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

SUMVARY

SB 1

SB 133

SB 170

#sbl

"An Act increasing the mninmm hourly wage, and
creating an annual adjustnment to the m ninum
hourly wage based on the rate of inflation; and
providing for an effective date."

"An Act creating a statewide electronic health
i nformati on exchange system and providing for an
effective date.”

"An  Act nodifying the Alaska unenpl oynent
i nsurance statutes to conply with the requirenents

of the federal economc stinmulus bill by
redefining the base period for determning
eligibility for unenpl oynent benefits; and

providing for an effective date."

Senat e Fi nance Committee 1 04/07/09 9:04 A M



SENATE BILL NO 1

"An Act increasing the mninmum hourly wage, and
creating an annual adjustnment to the mninmm hourly
wage based on the rate of inflation; and providing for
an effective date."

9:04:19 AM

Co- Chair Stedman di scussed SBL.

Co- Chair Hof fman MOVED to ADOPT CSSB LS0006/ .
Co- Chair Stedman OBJECTED for discussion.
}Darwi n Peterson, Staff to Co-Chair Stedman{

9:07:33 AM
9:07:40 AM

Co-Chair Stedman W THDREW hi s OBJECTI ON .

} Senat or W el echowski { di scussed the |egislation. He stated
that if the bill is not passed the state of Al aska wll be
behind the rest of the nation.

Co-Chair Stedman MOVED to ADOPT Amendnent 1.
Co-Chair Stedrman OBJECTED for discussion purposes. He spoke
to the anmendnent.

9:10: 30 AM

Co-Chair Hof fran asked for a discussion about the effective
dat e.

Co-Chair Stedman W THDREW hi s OBJECTI ON .
Amendnent 1 was ADOPTED.
9:11:43 AM

Co-Chair Hoffman MOVED TO ADOPT CSSB 1 with ///.
Co-Chair Stedman mentioned the zero fiscal note.

9:13: 00 AM

#sb170
SENATE BILL NO. 170

"An Act nodifying the Al aska unenploynment insurance
statutes to conmply with the requirenents of the federal

Senat e Fi nance Committee 2 04/07/09 9:04 A M



econom c stimulus bill by redefining the base period
for determining eligibility for unenploynent benefits;
and providing for an effective date.”

Senator Ellis addressed the legislation and its inportance.
He spoke of the strength needed to encourage. He spoke to
the changes needed. Straightforward bill with one snal
change to the ///. Everyone realized that it is a one tine
shot .

} Max  Hensl ey, Staff, Senat or Ellis{ spoke to the
| egi slation. He discussed the unenploynent insurance. The

bill allows workers who do not qualify for wunenploynment
insurance///. He stated that the bill offers unenploynent
insurance who are//. Find the sponsor statenent. He
suggested that this change will allow the state to qualify

for//. If this policy had been in place in cal endar year///.

9:18: 07 AM

Co- Chai r Hoffrman MOVED to ADOPT CSSB 170 (FIN) LS0762/S. Co-
Chair Stedman OBJECTED for discussion purposes.

M. Peterson addressed the CS and the changes nmade for the
unenpl oynent system |In order to be in conpliance with the
federal law /. The back up letters (Copy on File) He pointed
to a specific letter. The Al aska | aw does not give the ///.
He discussed the tribal differences. Federally recongnized
tribes listed on page 9 of docunent on file.

Co-Chair Stedman W THDREW his OBJECTION. There being NO
OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

9:22: 57 AM

Senator Ellis MOVED TO ADOPT AVMENDIENT 1

Co- Chair Stedman noved to adopt Amendnent 1. Amendnent 1 was
adopt ed

9:24: 30 AM

Senat or Huggi ns asked

Co-Chair Stedman stated that there was no representation
fromthe adm nistration

Senator Ellis stated that this is one-tinme noney which stays
in the trust fund keeping it healthy.

SB 133 WAS HEARD AND HELD IN COW TTEE FOR FURTHER
CONSI DERATI ON.

9:25:51 AM AT EASE

Senat e Fi nance Committee 3 04/07/09 9:04 A M



9:28:22 AM RECONVENED

#sb133
SENATE BILL NO. 133

"An Act creating a statewide electronic health
informati on exchange system and providing for an
effective date.”

}Senat or Paskavan, Joe{ spoke to the legislation. He
di scussed the cons of the current system SB 133 seeks to
noderni ze the healthcare systemin the state with Mdicaid.
Thi s wil | i nprove safety and cost effecti veness.
/1] SPONSOCR STATEMENT | NSERT. The push for the health care
system began in //. The wuse of electronic information
exchange system is helpful. The /// wll all benefit from
t he new system

9:31: 55 AM

} Jake Hanbur g, Staff, Senat or Paskvan{ Power Poi nt
present ati on.

9:33:42 AM

M. Hanburge continued to discuss the presentation. He
expl ai ned many benefits. Inproves patient safety. Inproves
managenent costs.

9:35:38 AM

Patient privacy slide

9: 35:52 AM

Heal t h informati on Exchanges: Saving noney. Slide //.

9: 36: 23 AM

Al aska eHealth Network: Slidel//.
9: 36: 56 AM

Al aska eHealth Network. Slide// graph.
9:37:15 AM

Slides of exanples briefly discussed.

9:37:35 AM

Senat e Fi nance Committee 4 04/07/09 9:04 A M



Board of directors. And progress to date. The design has
been awarded to GCI. Mre noney available through the
federal stimulus act.

9:38: 29 AM

Next Steps: 2009-2010. Slide///.

D scussed the secure noney avail able towared capital budget
proj ect s.

9:39: 22 AM

Sustainability : FY11l cost savings are profound. Hospitals
and private insurers.

SB133 Facilitates HE developnent: Slide///. The health
exchange devel opnent.

He stated that this ensures privacy protection.

9:40: 52 AM

Summary recommendations: Slide//.
The outcones: Slide///.

Co- Chai r Hof fman asked about the $5billion spent on health
care and the ability to reach//. How much is personeel and
what is the breakdown between private entities. How much
savings to the state of Al aska.

M. Hanmburg answered that the state savings would be $10 to
$12 mllion dollars.

9:42: 46 AM

Co- Chai r Hof f man

M. Hanburg asked about the duplicate tests for the //.
M sdi agnoses cone into the cost for the state and will be
reduced through the new system

Senat or Paskavan stated that // was available. The fisca
note accepts the consequences that.

Co- Chai r St edman

Senat or Paskavan answer ed.
Co- Chair Stedman asked

M . Hanburg added

Senat e Fi nance Committee 5 04/07/09 9:04 A M



9:44: 35 AM

Senator O son stated that the federal stinulus dollars wll
t ake | onger. \Wat about next year?

M. Hanburg stated that the state is the entity to
adm ni strate.

Senator O son commented that ///.
M. Hanburg explained that this is a five year plan.

Senator O son asked if there is a solo practitioner what fee
structure will be available for a doctor in the bush.

M . Hanmburg t hought
9:46: 23 AM

M. Hanburg stated that the federal stinulus makes it easy.

Senat or ad son asked about rural clinics and t he
participation in the clinics.

M. Hanburg answered that there is a native health system

Senat or Thomas understood that there is nore than one |arge
depository avail able. He asked about the need for the //. He
noted the fiscal note and the three dollars for every dollar
that the state has spent.

M. Hanburg answered that it is based off a /// for 2012. If
the state were to designate a.

9:48: 48 AM

Co- Chair Stedman opened testinony

} WIlliam Streur, Deputy Conmm ssioner, Medicaid & Health
Care Policy, Departnent of Health and Social Services{

Co- Chair Stednman
M. Streur
9: 50: 55 AM

}M. Trivett, Self{ spoke in support of SB 133. He urged the
consideration of noving the legislation forward. Everyone
wi ns. Spend the noney to save the noney. Huge noney spent on
nmedi cal areas. He relayed a personal story regarding a
nmedi cal error.

Senat e Fi nance Committee 6 04/07/09 9:04 A M



~Pat Luby, Advocacy Director, Al aska Association of Retired
Persons (AARP), Anchorage{ spoke in support of SB 133. He
stated that it will reduce nedical errors in hospitals. Any
time there are energency. Elimnate redundant paperwork and
duplicate testing. He stated that eHealth will result on //.
Physi ci ans can spend their tinme on patient care.

9:54: 22 AM

~Rebecca Madi son, Al aska Tribal Health Consortiun{ she read
a statenent///. Reported significant savings to Medicaid
through health information exchange. Private physicians are
in support of the information infrastructure. The twenty two
states represented.

Senator O son asked if the health corporations have wei ghed
init.

Ms. Madi son

9:56: 28 AM

~Shelly Hughes, Alaska Primary Care Associates{ gave
appreciation to the Senate Finance Commttee. She
appreci ated Senator Paskavan and his sponsor of the bill
She stated that this is a well thought out bill wth many

good people working on it. The // appreciates the patient
confidentiality.

9: 58: 08 AM

Co- Chair Stedman asked about the issue of the acceptance or
not of the stinmulus noney. He asked if this is tine
sensitive assumng that the admnistration accepts the
noney.

9:59:10 AM

M. Streur answered that the major tineline for the noney is
/1. For 100 percent funding// the mgjority of the match
could be affected regarding the //.

Co- Chair Stedman asked about the six full tine position and
the capital expenditures of //. He struggled with the timng
i ssue. Does this put us in any // to accept the noney.

Co-Chair Hoffrman asked what infornmation the adm nistration
was waiting for to //.

M . Streur stated that they are waiting for the
adm nistration to

10: 01: 27 AM

Senat e Fi nance Committee 7 04/07/09 9:04 A M



Co- Chair Hof f man

M. WIliam Streur, Deputy Comm ssioner, Medicaid & Health
Care Policy, Departnent of Health and Social Services

Co- Chair Hof f man

M. STreur stated that he would have the information by the
end of the session.

Co-Chair Stedman stated that wthout federal offsets.. If
the funds do not come through the state is in a bad
situation.

10: 02: 42 AM

M. Streur was hopefull that a decision would be nade sooner
rather than | ater.

SB 133 was HEARD and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 10: 03 AM

Senat e Fi nance Committee 8 04/07/09 9:04 A M



